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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

e
From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 22 January 2018 2:06 PM
To: Chin Hui Xin (huixin@n51.com.sg); admin-d@Ikkauto.com:;

assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Henry, Irene James
Subject: CMTD1800337/GPL - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJV4566Z & SKU9464U ON 19.01.2018
Attachments: 22012018123438.pdf; 19012018175944-0001.pdf

Our Reference : CMTD1800337/GPL
Your Reference: SKU9464U

Without Prejudice

Date: 22" January 2018

Attention:
M/S TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Dear Melody,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJV4566Z & SKU9464U ON 19.01.2018
Dear Yvonne,

We refer to your email reply dated 22/01/2018.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS to conduct the pre-repair survey of
your client’s vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being dismantled prior to the
commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a Post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

e . Innovation for Wellbeing
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust




Sompo Insurance 'Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623

Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Paolicy

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, January 22, 2018 12:36 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Gnoh, Pau Loong; Henry, Irene James

Subject: Re: CMTD1800337/GPL - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIV4566Z & SKU9464U ON 19.01.2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your list of motor surveyors proposed.
We do not agree to your list of motor surveyors.
Please see attached.

Thank you

Regards,
Melody Chin
N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd

Office : 6842 0051
Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sq
x]

On Mon, Jan 22, 2018 at 11:49 AM, Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Our Reference : CMTD1800337/GPL
Your Reference: SKU9464U

Without Prejudice



Date: 22" January 2018

Attention:
M/S TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJV4566Z & SKU9464U ON 19.01.2018

Dear Melody,

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 19/01/2018.

Please be informed that Gnoh Pau Loong the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your

client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth I(-o_ng (North
2 LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)
Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 Priority Services Jimmy Lee
Lawrence Ng
Jeffery Ong_
JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 62213147



IAnsvation for Wellbeing A
SOMPO Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.som po.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SomposSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may
be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto: huixin@n51. om.

Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 6:02 PM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Subject: SKU9464U & SIV4566Z - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.

Thank you...

Regards,

Melody Chin

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sq
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TwinCar AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Kaki Bukit Autohub

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2, #01-17

Singapore 417921

Tel No. : +65 6744 0510 / 6842 0051 Fax No. : +65 6741 0510
Company Reg. No. : 200714616M

GST Registration No. : 200714616M

Our Ref: SKU 9464 U
Your ref: SJV 4566 Z

19 January 2018

TENET SOMPO INSURANCE PTE. LTD. BY EMAIL motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg ONLY
50 RAFFLES PLACE #05-01/06

SINGAPORE LAND TOWER

SINGAPORE 099253

Attn: Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir/Madam,

DATE OF ACCIDENT: 19 Jan 2018
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES

We are instructed by KONG JIONG MUN to notify you of a road traffic

accident on 19 Jan 2018 at about 10:00 HOURS At KPE TUNNEL TOWARDS CITY
involving our client's vehicle SKU 9464 U & SJV 4566 Z driven by you/your insured
at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our

client proceed to repair the damaged vehicle , please let us know within 2 working days of
your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair
survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline,
our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Please be inform that we don't excess to Merimen System and kindly reply to us by Email / Fax.

Yours faithfully,

Twincar Automotive Pte Ltd



MBHH18009727 | AJAX MARS PTE LTD - Bukit Merah
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 18/01/2018 16:37

SUBMITTED EY: MEILIN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Please report correctly the detalls of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo

repudiate policy ability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false repoﬁingmay be referred to the Police for investigation.

8. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to tha insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner

NRIC No

Email Address
Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

19/01/2018 16:37
19/01/2018 10:00

KPE TUNNEL TOWARDS CITY

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SKU9464U

KONG KIONG MUN
S1651576J
NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-97698082

OFFICE-97698082

HYUNDAI

ELANTRA 1.6 AT ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR

PRIVATE

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE. LTD.

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
D17MTPV01009040

KONG YU JIAN
$9421282)
19/06/1994
INDOOR
09/10/2015

2 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97698082

KONGYUJIANS4@GMAIL.COM

Page 10of 17



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 172B EDGEDALE PLAINS #12-490 SINGAPORE 822172

NO
CHILDREN

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

NO

YES

NO

NO

NO

| (SKU9464U) WAS STATIONARY IN KPE TUNNEL TOWARDS CITY ON THE MOST RIGHT LANE AS THERE WERE A
TRAFFIC JAM AHEAD WHEN SUDDENLY A CAR (SJV4566Z) HIT ME FROM THE BACK. DUE TO THE IMPACT, MY CAR

MOVED FORWARD AND HIT THE A TAXI IN FRONT OF ME. NO INJURIES INVOLVED.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS QF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
SJV45662Z
FORD/FOCUS TREND 1.6L AUTO/WHITE

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number

PRIVATE CAR

MUHAMMAD ZULFADHLI BIN MOHAMED BADRUZAMAM

S9131510F
96230543

UNKNOWN

Page 2 0of 17



Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI

Name of Driver UNKNOWN
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number UNKNOWN
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 30f 17
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<

Common Statement

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| (SKU9464U) WAS STATIONARY IN KPE TUNNEL TOWARDS CITY ON THE MOST
RIGHT LANE AS THERE WERE A TRAFFIC JAM AHEAD WHEN SUDDENLY A CAR
(SJV45662) HIT ME FROM THE BACK. DUE TO THE IMPACT, MY CAR MOVED
FORWARD AND HIT THE A TAXI IN FRONT OF ME. NO INJURIES INVOLVED.

Taxi Voucher No.:

DECLARATION

I"'We declare that the above particulars & information provided above are true in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MOHAMMAD SULHAND! BIN MOH AFFANDI

4
MARS Officer
Registered Owner or Driver's Sygnalure
Job Complete Date/Time Date/Time:
19 January 2018 at 4.07 FM 18 January 2018 al 4.07 FM

Page 5 of 17



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 198607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607188-R Page No.:1of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref CS3/SMO18001282/Wbe2
50 RAFFLES PLACE#05-01/06SINGAPORE LAND ~ Date:  03-04-2018 I”""l""l‘l’ll""lll
TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1 Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SJV 45662 Veh. Inspected SKU 9464U
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1800337/GPL Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GRACE TEO Assign Date 22/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HYUNDAI ELANTRA c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2015
Chassis No. KMHDH41CMGU580704 Colour DARK GREY
Odometer 51590 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3: Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre [205/55 R16 HIFLY 4 mm
L/H Front Tyre [205/55 R16 HIFLY 4 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 HIFLY 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [205/55 R16 HIFLY 4 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION
5. General Information
Accident Date  19/01/2018 Inspect Date / Time 22/01/2018 (04:32 PM )
Survey held at TWINCAR AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2 #01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $8,500-89,500

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

|ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 9 Working Days

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18001282/Wbe2

Inspected By

A {

WILSON TEO CHENG MING K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
Automotive Assessor
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the tront page of this Report.

replying on this Report, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.

BEng(Hons),B.Bus,MBA PEng,PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE



